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TO: Decatur Township Board

FROM: Jason Holliday

DATE: August 15, 2025

RE: Decatur Township Board Meeting

Public Meeting Notice

There will be a meeting of the Decatur Township (“Township”) Board (“Board”) on August 19, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. in the
Board Room of the Decatur Township Trustee at 5410 S. High School Road; Indianapolis, IN 46221. It is anticipated that
the following items may be considered by the Board —

Agenda

- Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance
- Adoption of the August 19, 2025, meeting’s Agenda
- Presentation of the Minutes of the last Meeting of the Decatur Township Board
- Decatur Township Taxpayer Comments
- 2026 Budget, salary workshop
- Old Business

= Resolution 2025-03, Amendment to the Township’s 2025 Township Assistance Guidelines
- New Business
- Announcements
- Adjournment

In accordance with IC-5-14-1.5-2.9 live transmissions of this meeting may be found at

https://www.youtube.com/@DecaturTownship49/streams. Archived transmissions of this and previous meetings
may be found at https://www.youtube.com/@DecaturTownship49/streams.

Note: The Board may consider any pending business in accordance with the Rules of the Board and Code of the
State of Indiana.
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